
 

 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting  
Tuesday, July 26, 2016  

                                     Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting - 5:00pm  

   Selectmen’s Chambers Town Hall 24 Town Hall Road, Truro 
 

       AMENDED 
1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  

A. Open the Regular Meeting 

B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of 

the Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 

 

2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS    NONE 

 

3.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS   

       A. Review and Approve applicant Peter Van Stratum for Alternate Vacancy on the Board of Health 

 

4.  TABLED ITEMS   NONE 

    

5.  BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

A. Presentation on Outer Cape Bike Plan of Cape Cod Commission 

Presenter: Sarah Korjeff, Planner, Cape Cod Commission 

 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. One Day Pouring Licenses for Pamet Harbor Yacht Club, 7 Yacht Club Rd - 8/6 & 8/27 and 

Authorize the Vice-Chair to sign 

2. Event Notification Form and Letter for American Lung Association Annual Autumn Escape 

Bicycle Trek – 8/25 

3. Curb Cut Permit for 92 Castle Road 

4. Curb Cut Permit for 14 Whitmanville Road 

5. One Day Entertainment License for Payomet Performing Arts Center –Highland Center (7/31 & 

8/14 Sundays) 

B. Excess Property – Truro Police Cruisers for Trade in 

C. Review and Approve the Bond Anticipated Note for Landfill Capping Project  

D. Reappointments of Board/Committee/Commission Members 

E. Review and Approve Regular Board of Selectmen Minutes – July 12, 2016, July 18, 2016 

F. Review of Letter In Support of Rooms Tax Provision in the Economic Development Bill  

 

7.   SELECTMEN AND LIAISON AND TOWN MANAGER REPORTS 

8.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA:   Tuesday, August 9  

 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 26, 2016 

 

ITEM:  Application to serve on the Board of Health 

 

EXPLANATION:  Peter Van Stratum has applied to serve as an Alternate on the Board of 

Health. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The Alternate position will remain vacant. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO appoint Peter Van Stratum to serve on the Board of Health 

as an alternate for a one-year term expiring June 30, 2017. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve, and recommendation letter from Tracey Rose, Chair of the Board 

of Health 

 

               Agenda Item:  3A 
 

 

 

 



Agenda Item:  3A1 



 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 5A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 
 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:  Cape Cod Commission  

 

REQUESTOR:  Sarah Korjeff and Martha Hevenor, Planners at the Cape Cod Commission  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: July 26, 2016 

 

ITEM: Presentation on Outer Cape Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan of the Cape Cod Commission  

 

EXPLANATION:  Staff from the Cape Cod Commission will be present to give a presentation on 

the Outer Cape Bike and Pedestrian Plan. They have forwarded documents about the plan 

which are attached for your review prior to the meeting.   

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  None required, for discussion. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. July 15th Memorandum to the Board of Selectmen 

2. Table of Secondary Routes 6.15.2016 

3. Outer Cape Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plan ( June 15, 2016 Public Workshop) 

 



Memorandum 

DATE: July 15, 2016 

TO: Truro Board of Selectmen 

FROM: Sarah Korjeff, CCC Planner; 

Outer Cape Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plan Steering Committee 

RE: Outer Cape Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plan Update 

Representatives of the Outer Cape Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plan Steering Committee look 

forward to meeting with the Truro Board of Selectmen to provide an update on the plan.    

Our main objectives for the meeting are to inform you of the recommended primary (spine) route 

from Wellfleet to Provincetown and to get your agreement on secondary route priorities in your 

town.  In preparation for the meeting, we have attached draft maps (two-sided) showing the 

proposed primary and secondary routes, plus a list of the proposed secondary routes in Truro. 

This list was compiled with input from the town’s Bike and Walkways Committee, town staff 

members, and comments received at several public workshops.  We also hope to answer any 

questions you might have. 

Information about the plan’s development, including a Draft Alternatives Report, is available at: 

http://www.capecodcommission.org/ocbpmp 

Agenda Item: 5A1

http://www.capecodcommission.org/ocbpmp


DRAFT FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES 6/15/16 

1 

TABLE OF SECONDARY ROUTES 

Road or Trail 
Name 

Location 
(south-north) 

Route 
Length 

Suggested 
Accommodation 

Road/Land 
Owner(s) 

Length inside 
NPS boundary 

Additional Description 

TRURO 

Old County 
Road 

Truro town line 
to Truro Center 
Road 

3.3 miles Share the road, with 
climbing lane  marsh 
hill 

Town of Truro - Consider providing a climbing lane at Mill 
Pond.  Eagle Neck Creek culvert replacement 
could provide opportunity for bike 
accommodations.  

Ryder Beach 
Road 

Old County 
Road to beach 

0.60 miles Share the road, 
stabilize shoulder 

Town of Truro - Low priority.  

Rail bed & 
Diana’s Path 

RR bed from 
Bound Brook 
Island Road to 
Ryder Beach 
Road. 

1.2 miles Pedestrian – 
existing trail.  
Signage 

Truro 
Conservation,  
trust,  NPS 

.94 Low priority. Remain unpaved. 

South Pamet 
Road 

Truro Center 
Road to 
Ballston beach 

1 mile Share the road Town of Truro 1 mile (Overlaps with potential primary route).  Top 
priority as a secondary route, especially 
eastward to beach. 

Depot Road From Old 
County Road– 
Pamet Harbor 

0.65 miles 4’ shoulders** Town of Truro - More space needed for bicycles due to boats 
on road (in tow). (Seek more input on shoulder 
width given aesthetic impacts.) 

Head of the 
Meadow 
Road 

Route 6 to bike 
path 

0.9 mile 4’ shoulder or bike 
lane – see note 

NPS 0.86 mile Crossing problem between Head of Meadow & 
Standish. Potential pilot project for NPS.  
Consider Hawk signal for crossing. Consider 
advisory bike lane/shoulders without 
centerline. HIGHEST PRIORITY CROSSING for 
Truro bike committee. (See also Standish Road 
below.) 

                          Agenda Item: 5A2 



DRAFT FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES 6/15/16 

2 
 

Road or Trail 
Name 

Location 
(south-north) 

Route 
Length 

Suggested 
Accommodation 

Road/Land 
Owner(s) 

Length inside 
NPS boundary 

Additional Description 

Standish 
Road 

Route 6A to 
Route 6 

0.15 Share the road Town of Truro - Crossing problem to Head of Meadow (0.25 
mile distance between Standish & Head of the 
Meadow.) This segment goes together with 
Head of the Meadow and signal. HIGH 
PRIORITY crossing. 

Truro Center 

Road/Castle 

Road 

*Route 6 
crossing 
needed 

From Truro 
Center Road to 
Route 6 north 

2.10 miles Share the road Town of Truro -  

Highland 
Road 

From South 
Highland Rd to 
Route 6A  

1.04 miles 4’ shoulder both 
sides  

Town of Truro 
and MassDOT 
(ramps) 

0.68 mile MassDOT to install share the road signage 
2016. 

Route 6A 
(Shore Road) 

From Highland 
Road to 
Commercial 
St/town line 

3.92 miles 4’ shoulder both 
sides** 

Town of Truro - High priority segment.  (Seek more input on 
shoulder width, given aesthetic impacts.) 

 



 

Agenda Item: 5A3 

D R A F T 
 

June 15, 2016 Public Workshop 
Truro Community Center 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

View the entire 
Alternatives Development Report at: 
www.capecodcommission.org/initiatives/ 
outercapebikepedplan 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4 Destinations 

Bike/Multiuse Paths 

Bike Lane 

Recommended Primary Route - Long Term 
! 

Recommended Primary Route - Interim 

Recommended Secondary Routes 
 

0 0.5 1 1.5 2 

 
Miles 

 

Recommended Primary and Secondary Routes: Outer Cape Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plan 
Data collected September 2014 

The information depicted on these maps is for planning purposes only. It is not adequate for legal boundary definition, regulatory 

interpretation, or parcel level analysis. It should not substitute for actual on-site survey, or supersede deed research. 

User: heather.cormier 

Date: 5/24/2016 

http://www.capecodcommission.org/initiatives/


cetown 

 

Provincetown Segment 
Old Life 

Saving 

Museum 

 
 

 
Province Lands 

Visitor Center 

 

Snail Road to Railroad bed to 

Howland Street (alternative surface 

treatment to be determined) 

 

 
 

Beach Point Segment 

D R A F T 
 
 

Beech 

Forest 

 

 
 
 

 
Dunes' Edge 

Campground 

 

Multi-use path West 

side of Route 6 (Potential 

Route 6 lane diet) 

 

 
 

 
South Highland Road/Coast Guard Road 

4 foot bike shoulder; Old Kings Highway 
Coastal Acres Court 

Veterans   Provincetown Library (Alternative surface treatment to be determined); 
Camping 

ProvincetPoPrwroonvvinMincoceentotuowmwnennMtemorial 
TToowwnnHHaalllEl lementary 

ProviSnchPoosotl Office 

Community 

Center 

Head of Meadow bike trail; High Head 

Road share the road. (interim route) 
 

West End 

Rotary 

 

Conwell Street/Harry Kemp Area: 

Further evaluation of options needed: 
Conwell and Cemetery Road or Harry 

Kemp and parking lot. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

North of Highlands Camping Area 

 

 
Truro North Segment 

 

North Truro 

Camping Area 

 

Multi-use path North side of 

Route 6 from Shank Painter Rd 

to Herring Cove Beach 

Stott's Crossing 

Safety Improvement 

 
 

Multi use path East side of Route 6 

below Highland Road; cross under to 

West side above Highland Road 

(Potential Route 6 lane diet North of 

Route 6A split.) (long term) 

Truro Community Center 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Truro Central School 

 

 
Highland Light 

 
 

Horton's Camping Resort 

 
 
 

Highland Center and Payomet Tent 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
Truro Center Segment 

 
 
 

Multi use path East side of Route 6 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
TTrururrooTToowwnnHHaallll 

 

Collins Road and South Pamet 

Road limited widening and re-striping 

for advisory bike shoulders (interim route) 

 
 

Pamet Harbor 

 

 
Post Office 

 

 
 

 

Multi use path East side of 

Route 6 (long term) 

 
Truro South Segment 

 

 
 

Atwood-Higgins house 

 

Wellfleet North 
Segment 

 

Multi use path East side of Route 6 
 
 

Great Island Trail 

 
WWeelllflfleleeett 
TToowwnnHHaallll 

Wellfleet 

Public 

Library 

 
 

 
Wellfleet Elementary School 

 
 

Bike Rest Area 

 
 

Wellfleet Harbor 

 
Wellfleet Council on Aging    Railroad bed (Alternative surface 

treatment to be determined) 
Post Office 

 
 

Paine's Campground 
 

Wellfleet Center 
Segment 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Recommended Primary Route - Long Term 
● Recommended Primary Route - Interim 

 
 
 

Cahoon Hollow/Route 6 Area: Further 

evaluation of options needed: 

Old Kings Highway and Cahoon Hollow 

Road 4 foot bike shoulders or barrier 

at Route 6 railbed and multi-use path 

paralleling Route 6 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Wellfleet 

Audubon 

Campground 

 
South Wellfleet Post Office 

White Cedar 

Swamp Trail 

Marconi site 

4 Destinations  
Maurice's 

Campground 

 

0 0.5 1 1.5 2 
 

        Miles 
 

Recommended Primary Route: Outer Cape Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plan 
Data collected September 2014 

The information depicted on these maps is for planning purposes only. It is not adequate for legal boundary definition, regulatory 

interpretation, or parcel level analysis. It should not substitute for actual on-site survey, or supersede deed research. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
User: heather.cormier 

Date: 5/20/2016 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 10 or 24  Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. One Day Pouring Licenses for Pamet Harbor Yacht Club, 7 Yacht Club Rd - 8/6 & 8/27 and 

Authorize the Vice-Chair to sign 

2. Event Notification Form and Letter for American Lung Association Annual Autumn Escape 

Bicycle Trek – 8/25 

3. Curb Cut Permit for 92 Castle Road 

4. Curb Cut Permit for 14 Whitmanville Road 

5. One Day Entertainment License for Payomet Performing Arts Center –Highland Center (7/31 & 

8/14 Sundays) 

B. Excess Property – Truro Police Cruisers for Trade in 

C. Review and Approve the Bond Anticipated Note for Landfill Capping Project  

D. Reappointments of Board/Committee/Commission Members 

E. Review and Approve Regular Board of Selectmen Minutes – July 12, 2016, July 18, 2016 

F. Review of Letter In Support of Rooms Tax Provision in the Economic Development Bill  

 
 

 

 



 

1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 
 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 26, 2016 
 

ITEM:  Approval of Special One Day Alcohol Requests from the Pamet Harbor Yacht Club for 

dates in August 

 

EXPLANATION:  MGL Chapter 138 §14 provides local authority to license Special One Day 

Alcohol Licenses.  Pamet Harbor Yacht Club has applied for two (2) One Day Alcohol Licenses 

(Wine Only) for the dates of August 6th and August 27th, from 6:00pm-10:00pm. 

The applications have been reviewed by the Chief of Police.  
 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The Yacht Club will not be able to serve alcohol. 
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve two Special One Day Alcohol Licenses for Wine 

Only for Pamet Harbor Yacht Club, for August 6th and August 27th from 6:00pm-10:00pm and to  

authorize the Vice-Chair to sign the applications.   

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. One Day Alcohol Applications 

2. Special Events Check list for Licensing Dept.  

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A1 
 

 

 

 



    Consent Agenda Item: 6A1









                        Consent Agenda Item: 6A1



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 26, 2016 

 

ITEM:  American Lung Association 2016 Autumn Escape Bike Trek 

 

EXPLANATION:  The American Lung Association has applied for a bike/road race permit to 

come through Truro during their 2016 Autumn Escape Bike Trek.  The bike trek is to take place 

Friday, September 23rd through Sunday, September 25th, 2016 with the Truro portion 

happening on Sunday, September 25th. The Chair of the Board of Selectmen must sign the 

attached notification to the State. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The 2016 Autumn Escape Bike Trek participants will not be given 

permission to come through Truro. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the American Lung Association’s 2016 Autumn 

Escape Bike Trek and authorize the Chair to sign. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Event Notification Form 

2. Letter from Paul Curley 

3. Bike trek route 

4. Application for Permit 

 

 

         Agenda Item:  6A2 
 

 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item:  6A2 



 



 



 



 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 26, 2016 

 

ITEM:  Curb Cut Permit 

 

EXPLANATION:  Salvatore Fiumara has applied for a curb cut permit for 92 Castle Road.  DPW 

Director Norton has signed off on the preliminary approval, and Police Chief Takakjian has 

signed his approval as well.  The Board of Selectmen are next in line to approve. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The curb cut will not occur. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the curb cut located at 92 Castle Road and 

authorize the Chair to sign. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Curb cut permit application and plan. 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A3 
 

 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item:  6A3 



 



 



 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 26, 2016 

 

ITEM:  Curb Cut Permit 

 

EXPLANATION:  Chris and Katie Correa have applied for a curb cut permit for 14 Whitmanville 

Road.  DPW Director Norton has signed off on the preliminary approval, and Police Chief 

Takakjian has signed his approval as well.  The Board of Selectmen are next in line to approve. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The curb cut will not occur. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the curb cut located at 14 Whitmanville Road and 

authorize the Chair to sign. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Curb cut permit application and plan. 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A4 
 

 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item:  6A4 



 



 



 



 



1 

 

Consent Agenda Item: 6A5  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                         Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department  

 

REQUESTOR:   Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant on behalf of Kevin Rice, Payomet Performing 

Arts Center  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 26, 2016 

 

ITEM: One Day Entertainment Licenses for Payomet Performing Arts Center for  two (2) 

Sundays- July 31st and August 14th from 7:00-11:00pm  

 

 

EXPLANATION:  Payomet Performing Arts Center requested two additional dates for their 

Entertainment. They submitted the Town Application for One Day Entertainment and the State 

Sunday Application.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Payomet Performing Arts Center will not be able to hold 

entertainment on the additional dates.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Sunday One Day Entertainment Licenses for 

July 31st and August 14th from 7:00-11:00pm and the Commonwealth Public Entertainment on 

Sunday and to Authorize the Chair to Sign.  

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Entertainment Application  

2. Special Events Check List  

 



      Consent Agenda Item: 6A5







         Consent Agenda Item: 6A5



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Truro Police Department 
 

REQUESTOR:  Chief Kyle Takakjian 
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: July 26, 2016  
 

ITEM: Excess Property – Police Cruisers for Trade in 

 

EXPLANATION:  Two cruisers (listed below) are being traded in this year. 
 

1. 2012 Dodge Charger, VIN # 2C3CDXAT6CH305333 -$3,800.00 value 
2. 2014 Dodge Durango, VIN # 1C4SDJFT6EC443814 - $12,500.00 value 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Trade in value 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Unable to purchase new cruisers 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Move to designate the 2012 Dodge Charger and 2014 Dodge Durango 

as excess property and to authorize the trade of the vehicles toward the purchase of the 2017 

cruisers.   

 

ATTACHMENTS:   N/A 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6B 
 

 

 

 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Treasurer  

 

REQUESTOR:  Cynthia A. Slade, Treasurer 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 26, 2016 

 

ITEM:  Bond Anticipation Note 290 for Landfill Capping 

 

EXPLANATION:  Bond Anticipation Note 290 issue date is August 1, 2016 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Landfill Capping Project will not proceed 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the sale of the Bond Anticipation Note (290) to 

Cape Cod Five Cents Savings in the amount of $300,000.00 for the period 8/1/2016 – 8/1/2017 

at the rate of 0.80% 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Request to approve sale of BAN 290 to Cape Cod Five 

2. (S)  Clerks Certificate 

3. DA-82 Loan Authorization Report 

4. (S)  BAN 290 (State House Note ) 

5. (S)  Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligation (calendar year borrowing not to exceed 

$10,000,000) 

6. (S)  Material Events Disclosure (compliance will the rules & regulations on this issue to 

the world) 

7. Signatures required =(S) 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6C 
 

 

 

 



         Consent Agenda Item: 6C1-6C7



















 

1 

 

                        TOWN OF TRURO 
 

            Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  July 26, 2016 

 

ITEM:  Reappointments of Board/Committee/Commission Members 

 

EXPLANATION:  The following individuals wish to be reappointed to the Board or Committee on which they 

currently serve: 

 Diane Messinger to the Conservation Commission for the term of 7/26/2016-6/30/2019. 

 Kevin Kuechler to the Water Resources Oversight Committee for the term of 7/26/2016-6/30/2019. 

 Michael Peters to the Truro Concert Committee for the term of 7/26/2016-6/30/2019. 

 Alexandra MacDonald to the Commission on Disabilities for the term of 7/26/2016-6/30/2019. 

 

The attached check list provides information regarding each individual’s compliance with appointment 

requirements 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The applicants will not be able to participate on their respective Committee or 

Board. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO appoint the applicants as noted above to serve on their respective 

boards/committees. 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

1. Reappointment checklist 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6D 
 

 

 

 



 

Board of Selectmen Appointing Authority Checklist                                                                                                      

 

Consent Agenda Item: 6D1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Office of the Board of Selectmen 
Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 10 or 24 Fax: 508-349-5505 

 

 

 

Committees/Commissions/Board Members Seeking Reappointment 
 

Committee/Commission/Board Name:   Conservation Commission 

Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Diane Messinger 

Length of term: 3 Year Term 

Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  

Standards of Professional Conduct signed  

On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years     

Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    

 

Committee/Commission/Board Name:   Water Resources Oversight Committee 

Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Kevin Kuechler, Chair 

Length of term: 3 Year Term 

Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  

Standards of Professional Conduct signed  

On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years     

Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    
 

Committee/Commission/Board Name:   Truro Concert Committee  

Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Michael Peters 

Length of term: 3 Year Term 

Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  

Standards of Professional Conduct signed  

On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years     

Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    

 
 

 

  X 

 X 

 X 

 X 

 n/a 

 X 

 X 

 X 

  X 

 X 

 X 

 X 



 

Board of Selectmen Appointing Authority Checklist                                                                                                      

 

Committee/Commission/Board Name:   Commission on Disabilities  

Committee/Commission/Board Member Name: Alexandra MacDonald 

Length of term: 3 Year Term 

Chair’s endorsement of reappointment  

Standards of Professional Conduct signed  

On-Line Ethics Training Completed Certificates good for 2 years     

Signed Acknowledgment/Summary of Conflict of Interest Law    
 

 

 

 

  X 

 X 

 X 

 X 



 DRAFT 
Consent Agenda Item:  6E 

 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

Selectmen’s Chambers Town Hall 

Tuesday, July 12, 2016 

 

 

Members Present: Chair Paul Wisotzky; Maureen Burgess, Jay Coburn, Robert Weinstein, 

Janet Worthington  

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer, Town Planner Carole Ridley 

Planning Board Members Present: Chair Lisa Maria Tobia; Bruce Boleyn, John Riemer, Steve 

Sollog 

 

Paul Wisotzky called the joint meeting with the Planning Board to order at 5:00 p.m., and Lisa 

Maria Tobia called the Planning Board meeting to order at 5:02 p.m. 

 

JOINT MEETING WITH PLANNING BOARD 

Members of the Planning Board and the Board of Selectmen discussed preparations for a 

community forum to get consensus on moving forward with zoning bylaws, with a particular 

interest in protecting the National Seashore District.  The goal would be to advance a bylaw to 

Town Meeting that voters support.  Planning Board Chair Lisa Tobia read sample questions that 

could be used for the community meeting.  Members of the Board of Selectmen suggested 

keeping the focus on concerns for Seashore District bylaws.  Planning Board has drafted a 

proposal for a building size bylaw, but both Boards didn’t want to overwhelm the public with 

details that could bog down the meeting, nor did they want them to form the misperception that 

the bylaw was already crafted.  Town Counsel has reviewed some of their preliminary work and 

will be invited to the community meeting to listen to citizens’ concerns before proceeding with a 

building size bylaw for the Seashore District.  Chuck Steinman came forward to discuss focus for 

the meeting and to give the breakdown of lot sizes for the 209 improved properties within the 

National Seashore.    A subcommittee, Planner Carole Ridley and Rae Ann Palmer will prepare 

questions as guides for the community conversation to be held Monday, August 8, 2016.      

 

Jack Riemer moved to adjourn the Planning Board meeting.  Steve Sollog seconded, and the 

motion carried 4-0.  

 

The Planning Board meeting was adjourned at 5:42 p.m., and Board of Selectmen Chair Paul 

Wisotzky called the regular meeting of the Board of Selectmen to order. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Steve Sollog asked about enforcement procedures for violations of zoning bylaws.  Jay Coburn 

suggested that this topic be added to a future meeting agenda. 

 

In the wake of the recent Dallas tragedy, Janet Worthington asked support for police officers and 

noted tokens of appreciation that the local police departments had received.   

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

Request by Property Owners regarding Demolition of 402 and 408 Shore Rd 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 7/12/16 2 

 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer said that both 402 and 408 Shore Road had begun demolition 

permitting but had discovered more asbestos than expected.  Both property owners had requested 

an extension of the demolition orders because of the extent of the asbestos and DEP regulations 

for its removal. 

 

Jay Coburn moved to extend the demolition order for the required demolition at 402 Shore Rd. 

until September 30, 2016.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.   

 

Maureen Burgess moved to extend the demolition order for the required demolition at 408 Shore 

Rd. until September 30, 2016.  Janet Worthington seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.   

 

Three abutters on Shore Road were allowed to speak.  Mike Powers expressed his concern about 

the extension of the demolition time and asked for remediation of the rodent expulsion from the 

buildings.  He also inquired about the condition of the property after the demolition had been 

completed.  David Ditacchio said he had agreed to let the property owners use his water during 

the demolition process.  Richard Carosello, commented on the cleaning process so far.  The 

removal of barriers has opened the property up to beach access and many trespassers.   

 

Adoption of Board of Selectmen Fiscal 2017 Goals and Objectives 

Chair Paul Wisotzky presented the final version of the Fiscal Year 2017 Goals and Objectives 

and thanked everyone for their contributions to this undertaking.    

 

Jay Coburn moved to adopt the Fiscal Year 2017 Goals and Objectives.  Robert Weinstein 

seconded.  Maureen Burgess offered a concern about Town Services 3 and requested that the two 

Selectmen who live within the National Seashore take actions to ensure that there is no 

appearance of a conflict of interest.  Janet Worthington also agreed that this was a concern she 

has had about the objective for roads inside the Seashore.   

 

Paul Wisotzky moved to amend the motion to approve the Fiscal Year 2017 Goals and 

Objectives with the removal of TS-3.  Maureen Burgess seconded the motion to amend.  

 

Jay Coburn said there was not a conflict of interest since it does not specifically affect his and 

Robert Weinstein’s properties.  This falls under General Laws, according to State Ethics, he said, 

because many other people are affected.   He expressed his disappointment that the amendment 

was being offered at this late hour. 

 

The motion to amend the main motion failed 2-3-0. 

 

The original motion to approve the Fiscal Year 2017 Goals and Objectives carried 5-0. 

 

Paul Wisotzky said there is some further work needed on prioritizing the goals.  He, Janet 

Worthington and Rae Ann will do this and bring their proposal back to the Board of Selectmen 

by the end of August. 

 

 

 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 7/12/16 3 

 

Scholarship Endowment Discussion 

Paul Wisotzky said that negotiations with the anonymous donor to create a scholarship 

endowment to be managed by the Town had not yet been completed. 

 

Jay Coburn moved to table the discussion of the scholarship endowment to a future meeting.  

Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Municipal Calendar for 2017 

Rae Ann Palmer reviewed the meeting dates for 2017 with the Board.  She made adjustments in 

accordance with Selectmen’s requests.   

 

Jay Coburn moved to approve the dates for the Selectmen’s meetings in 2017 with the 

adjustments requested.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.   

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

A-1. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: Truro Police Department Lieutenant Contract 

Authorize Town Manager to sign; 

B. Reappointments of Board/Committee/Commission Members; 

C. Review and Approve Regular Selectmen Meeting Minutes for June 28, 2016. 

 

Jay Coburn requested that A-1 be removed from the Consent Agenda.   

 

Paul Wisotzky acknowledged the reappointments by name and thanked the volunteers for their 

continued service to the Town: Richard Hassett to the Beach Commission; Bill Worthington to 

the Water Resource Oversight Committee and Truro Representative to the Provincetown Water 

and Sewage Board; Eric Mays to the Bike & Walkways Committee; Henry Lum to the 

Conservation Commission; John Dundas to the Zoning Board of Appeals as an Alternate; Nick 

Brown to the Zoning Board of Appeals as an Alternate; Kathy Haynes to the Bike & Walkways 

Committee; and Bonnie Sollog to the Council on Aging Board. 

 

Jay Coburn moved to approve the Consent Agenda with the exception of A-1.  Maureen Burgess 

seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

The Selectmen discussed Consent Agenda Item A-1 separately.  Jay Coburn asked to see the 

contract prior to authorizing the Town Manager to sign it.  Rae Ann Palmer said she had not 

finished negotiating the contract but put it on the Consent Agenda because it was for a figure 

likely to be over $100,000.  The Board is adjusting to the Charter change giving the Town 

Manager authority to negotiate contracts.  Rae Ann Palmer said she will work on a Policy with 

the Board of Selectmen on how contract negotiations should be handled, but her immediate 

concern was honoring the good faith negotiations she was entering with the Police Lieutenant.  

 

SELECTMEN AND LIAISON AND TOWN MANAGER REPORTS 

The Selectmen and the Town Manager offered their reports.  Maureen Burgess had represented 

the Board at the twentieth anniversary of the moving of Highland light.  She held Selectmen’s 

hours at the Farmer’s Market this week with Planning Board member Bruce Boleyn.  Paul 

Wisotzky said that he, Jay Coburn, Rae Ann Palmer and Carl Brotman had attended the Truro 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 7/12/16 4 

 

Non-Residents Annual Meeting.  He reminded everyone about the Monday, July 18 meeting to 

be held with the Part-Time Truro Residents at 5 p.m.  He and Rae Ann Palmer had met with the 

Provincetown Town Manager and Board of Selectmen Chair.  They tentatively scheduled 

September 20, 2016 for a joint meeting.  Janet Worthington will be holding Selectmen’s hours at 

the Transfer Station on Wednesday, July 13, she said.  Jay Coburn said he will be holding his 

hours on August 8.  Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer reported that the Assistant Health and 

Conservation Agent has applied for an AmeriCorps member in a shared position with 

Provincetown to study vernal pools.  She said she had interviewed two candidates for the 

Assistant Assessor’s Clerk position and had offered the part-time janitor position to a candidate 

who had interviewed for it with her and Jay Norton.   

 

NEXT MEETING AGENDA 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer reviewed agenda items for the next regular meeting scheduled 

for Tuesday, July 26, 2016.  The Cape Cod Commission will be giving a presentation on the 

Bike & Walkways Plan along with a number of other items.  Ms. Palmer addressed a question 

about the scales at the Transfer Station and gave an update on the withdrawal of the 

campground’s Special Permit request and their Stop Work Order. 

 

ADJOUNMENT 

Jay Coburn moved to adjourn.  Janet Worthington seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:37 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

Mary Rogers, Secretary 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair                 Maureen Burgess 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Jay Coburn, Clerk                 Janet Worthington, Vice-chair 

 

 

________________________________         

Robert Weinstein 



Minutes of the Truro Board of Selectmen meeting of 7/12/16 5 

 

Public Records Material for 7/12/16 

1. Suggested questions for a public meeting on Seashore bylaw creation 

2. Finalized FY17 Goals and Objectives 

3. Municipal Calendar for 2017 

4. Truro Police Department Lieutenant Contract  

5. Reappointments of Board/Committee/Commission Members 
 



DRAFT 
Consent Agenda Item: 6E 

Truro Board of Selectmen 

Meeting, July l8, 2016 

Truro Community Center 

 

Members Present: Chair Paul Wisotzky; Maureen Burgess, Jay Coburn, Robert Weinstein, 

Janet Worthington 

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer, Assistant Town Administrator Maureen Thomas 

 

After a social half-hour, Chair Paul Wisotzky called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.  He 

welcomed the audience to the first meeting with the Part-time Truro Residents. 

 

INTRODUCTIONS 

Members of the Board of Selectmen introduced themselves, and Paul Wisotzky introduced the 

Town Manager and Assistant Town Administrator. He explained the importance of 

communicating with all Truro residents.  Chair Wisotzky gave special recognition to the Truro 

Police Department in light of the recent violence against police elsewhere in the nation.  He 

introduced the volunteer chairs of various boards, committees and commissions.  Town Manager 

Rae Ann Palmer introduced staff department heads.   

 

DISCUSSION OF GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 
Paul Wisotzky summarized the Fiscal Year 2017 Values, Goals and Objectives for the Part-time 

Residents.  The five main areas are: Town Services, Fiscal Management, Public Safety, 

Community Sustainability, and Community Engagement & Governance.  He offered examples 

of goals from each category.  The Town Manager, Selectmen, Department Heads and Chairs had 

all participated in the development of the goals and were available for discussion.   

 

QUESTION, COMMENTS & CONVERSATION 

Members of the audience came forward with their comments and concerns.  Ginie Zenger asked 

about beach sticker policy for trustees.   Karl Forester and others questioned the potential 

increase in taxes for part-time homeowners through a tiered system.  Members of the Board and 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer gave updates on the possible tax plan and population data for 

Truro.   Barbara Correa noted the difference between condo owners who cannot be year-round 

residents and people who choose to be part-time residents.  She asked for more information on 

Goal CS-3, dealing with options for year round housing.   Glenna Dersay had an issue about bus 

service and parking for the bus.  She also had concerns about water usage.  Deborah Theroux 

asked about community and affordable housing, which Jay Coburn and Truro Housing Authority 

Chair Carl Brotman addressed.  Paul Wisotzky and Janet Worthington added that there is an 

effort to use existing housing stock to create a bigger base of affordable units.   Jay Vivien took a 

little poll of blood donors and interest in a Truro blood drive.  Bob Doolittle commented on the 

high per pupil expense in the School Budget and asked about attempts to reduce the cost.  

Superintendent Grandone explained some of the calculations and overall enrollment statistics.   

 

Paul Wisotzky mentioned the importance of hearing the concerns that might be incorporated in 

an updated Comprehensive Plan which is being undertaken.  Regional opportunities will be 



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen meeting of 7/18/16   2 

 

explored, and a State Community Compact grant will be available, he said.  Sarah Blake asked 

for an update on the Eagle Creek restoration.  Health and Conservation Agent Patricia Pajaron 

gave information on the project so far and a projected time line for it.  Kevin O’Flaherty said he 

was seeking Truro license plates for a poster. Tom Makuen was curious about the creation of a 

bylaw on house size within the National Seashore.  This is something that the Planning Board 

and the Board of Selectmen are developing.  

 

CLOSING REMARKS 

Paul Wisotzky thanked everyone for their participation in the public forum and invited residents 

to get involved and stay informed about Town affairs.  He suggested contact through the e-mail 

addresses and phone numbers for Town departments and boards provided on the website.  He 

encouraged people to watch meetings online or on TV.  Janet Worthington urged the audience to 

keep the public dialogue going. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:00 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

Mary Rogers, Secretary 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair     Maureen Burgess, Clerk 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Jay Coburn      Janet Worthington, Vice-chair 

 

 

________________________________         

Robert Weinstein 

 

 

Public Records Material for 7/18/16 

Fiscal Year 2017 Values, Goals and Objectives 



July 26, 2016 

Representative Joseph F. Wagner Senator Eileen M. Donoghue 
State House, Room 42     State House, Room 112 
Boston, MA 02133             Boston, MA 02133 
Joseph.Wagner@mahouse.gov  Eileen.Donoghue@masenate.gov 

Representative Brian S. Dempsey Senator Karen E. Spilka 
State House, Room 243   State House, Room 212 
Boston, MA 02133             Boston, MA 02133 
Brian.Dempsey@mahouse.gov   Karen.Spilka@masenate.gov 

Representative James M. Kelcourse       Senator Viriato M. deMacedo 
State House, Room 130   State House, Room 313C 
Boston, MA 02133             Boston, MA 02133 
James.Kelcourse@mahouse.gov  Vinny.deMacedo@masenate.gov 

Dear Conferees: 

On behalf of the Town of Truro, we urge you to retain the Senate’s provision in the 
Economic Development Bill that closes the loophole on the State’s rooms tax and 
applies the rooms tax to short term rentals of privately owned homes and 
condominiums. 

In the Town of Truro, over 2,000 homes and condos are listed on VRBO – an on line 
vacation rental booking site.  These vacation rentals are exempt from the State’s rooms 
tax and the town of Truro does not receive the local option rooms tax for these rentals 
as we do for stays in motels and hotels.  This loophole in our tax code deprives the 
Town of a revenue source to finance the considerable costs in providing services to 
vacationers in our community. 

This is an issue of fairness and creating a level playing field.  People on vacation should 
pay a rooms tax whether they stay in a motel or rent a private home.  And the 
infrastructure costs to the Town of accommodating these guests should not be passed 
on to all of the property owners in our community paying property taxes. 

We urge you to update the rooms tax and allow towns to diversify our revenue streams 
as well as provide resources to the State to expand the earned income tax credit for 
low income families across the Commonwealth. 

Sincerely, 

Consent Agenda Item: 6F1


	16.07.26 BoS Agenda
	3A Agenda Request Peter Van Stratum
	3A1 Application to Serve Peter Van Stratum
	5A Agenda Request Cape Cod Commission
	5A1 TruroBOSjuly16
	5A2 truroworkshop4
	5A3 OCBPMPhandoutJune2016
	6 Consent Agenda List
	6A1 Agenda Request Pamet Harbor Yacht Club
	6A1a One Day Alcohol Applications PHYC
	6A1b Checklist
	6A2a Agenda Request 2016 Autumn Escape Bike Trek
	6A2b American Lung Association Bike Trek
	6A3 Agenda Request 92 Castle Road Curb Cut
	6A3a 92 Castle Road Curb Cut
	6A4 Agenda Request 14 Whitmanville Road Curb Cut
	6A4a 14 Whitmanville Road Curb Cut
	6A5  Agenda Request Payomet Theater
	6A5a Payoment Entertainment Applications
	6A5b Special Events Checklist
	6B Police Dept. Request for Declaration of Surplus Property
	6C Department Head Agenda Request  Borrowing BAN d 8-1-2016
	6C1-6C7 Treasurer BAN Landfill Capping Documents
	6D Agenda Request Reappointments of Board-Committee-Commission Members
	6D1 Reapppointment Checklist
	6E TBOS 7.12.16
	6E TBOS 7.18.16



